From: United Airlines, Inc. <unitedairlines@united.com>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 6:48:02 PM

To: CARSON_HUTCHINSON123@HOTMAIL.COM

Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation INL5PL

Receipt for confirmation INL5PL

United logo link to home page

Confirmation:

INL5S5PL

Check-In >

Issue Date: February 07, 2017

Traveler

information eTicket Frequent
Number FlyerNumber

Traveler

HUTCHINSON/CARSON 0162335038273

34C/29C/27C/30D

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Day, Date  Flight ClassD_eparture City and
Time

Wed, UAL32 K HOUSTON, TX
15MAR17 DENVER, CO (IAH -BUSH INTL) 8:23
(DEN) 5:00 AM AM
Wed, UA1751K  HOUSTON, TX GUATEMALA CITY,
15MAR17 (IAH -BUSH INTL) 9:17 GUATEMALA
AM (GUA) 11:07 AM
sun, UA1901S GUATEMALACITY, HOUSTON, TX
19MAR17 GUATEMALA (IAH -BUSH
(GUA) 6:00 AM INTL) 10:00 AM
sun, UA737 S HOUSTON, TX
19MAR17 (IAH -BUSH INTL) 1:00DENVER, CO
PM (DEN) 2:31 PM

Arrival City and Time AircraftMeal
A-320 Purchase

737-800 Purchase

737-700 Purchase

A-319 Purchase

FARE INFORMATION

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment:


http://www.united.com/
https://www.united.com/travel/checkin/quickstart.aspx?camp=2004_email_ckin&irLocation=DEN&irPNR=INL5PL&LangCode=en-US
http://www.united.com/
http://www.united.com/

Airfare:

usD

U.S. Customs User Fee:

U.S. Immigration User Fee:

U.S. APHIS User Fee:

U.S. Transportation Tax:

September 11th Security Fee:

Guatemala Airport Security Fee:

Guatemala Departure Tax:

U.S. Passenger Facility Charge:

Per Person Total:

usb

eTicket Total:

616.00

5.50

7.00

3.96

36.00

11.20

2.70

30.00

13.50

725.86

MASTERCARD
Last Four Digits 8071



725.86
usD

The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 616.00 USD

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 109.86 USD

Fare Rules: Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.

NONREF/OVALUAFTDPT/CHGFEE
Cancel reservations before the scheduled departure time or TICKET HAS NO
VALUE.

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary.
Baggage fees are per traveler

Origin and destination for checked

Maximum weight and dimensions
5 1%t bag | 2" bag
aggage

per piece of baggage

Max wt / dim per piece
3/15/2017 Denver, CO (DEN) to

25.00 | 40.00 50.0lbs (23.0kg) - 62.0in
Guatemala City, Guatemala (GUA) USD | USD (157.0cm)
3/19/2017 Guatemala City, Guatemala | 25.00 | 40.00 50.0lbs (23.0kg) - 62.0in
(GUA) to Denver, CO (DEN) UsD | USD

(157.0cm)




